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Notice of Commission Action

[34 CFR §602.26(b) — “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: December 13, 2024

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools,
all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below:

Effective Date: December 12, 2024

ARIZONA

Arizona Academy of Beauty
5631 East Speedway Boulevard

Tucson, AZ 85712
Ref. #012014-00
> Action:
Reason:

> Action:
Reason:

ARKANSAS

Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements for
the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022]

Place on Probation
In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on the status
of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to Appeal

Northern Technical College
2215 East Harding, Suite 8 & 9

Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Ref. #013074-00
> Action:
Reason:

Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]
Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(c)

Northern Technical College

2641 Pike Avenue

North Little Rock, AR 72113

Ref. #813074-01
> Action:
Reason:

Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]
Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

Northern Technical College

103 Brenda Street

Hot Springs, AR 71923

Ref. #B13074-02
> Action:
Reason:

Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]
Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)



CALIFORNIA

Elite Cosmetology School
72-840 Highway 111, V417
Palm Desert, CA 92260
Ref. #014368-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

Riggins Urban Barber College

220 Euclid Avenue, Suite 120

San Diego, CA 92114

Ref. #014411-00

» Action: Deny Application for Addition of New Program (With Right To Appeal)
Reason: Institution did not meet the documentation requirements pursuant to Attachment #2 [State

Program Approval] of Application Form #5 — Application for Approval of a Program
Measured in Clock Hours

ILLINOIS

Networks Barber College
508 Burnham Avenue
Calumet City, IL 60409
Ref. #023186-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c)

Networks Barber College
325 West 103rd Street
Chicago, IL 60628
Ref. #B23186-01
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(c)

OREGON

Aveda Institute Portland
325 North West 13th Avenue
Portland, OR 97209
Ref. #047045-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirementsn]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

Aveda Institute Portland VVancouver Campus
6615 Northeast Fourth Plain Boulevard
Vancouver, WA 98661
Ref. #B47045-01
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

SOUTH DAKOTA

The Salon Professional Academy
937 East North Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
Ref. #051004-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(b)
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To The Following:

Accreditors:

e Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET
e Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
e Ms. Leah Matthews — Executive Director -- DEAC
e Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE
e Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE
e Mr. Larry Schall — President —- NECHE
State Authorities:
e Mr. Frank Migali — Executive Director — AZ Barbering & Cosmetology Board
o Ms. Kelli Kersey- AR Department of Health (Section Chief, Cosmetology)-- Little Rock, AR
e Ms. Phyllis Jacobsen — Director - AR State Board of Barber Examiners-- Little Rock, AR
e Mr. Chris Lovelace - AR State Board of Massage Therapy--Little Rock, AR
e Ms. Carrie Harris — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer
e Ms. Ebony Santee — CA BPPE — Education Administrator
e  Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook — CA BPPE — Licensing Chief
e Mr. Richie Barnard — CA — BPPE — Associate Governmental Program Analyst
e Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
e California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology
e California Bureau of Private Postsecondary Schools
e Mr. Gregory Largent — Board Liaison - Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
e Mr. Robert Bothwell —-HLO Interim Director - OR Health Licensing Agency
e Ms. Ben Cannon — Executive Director — OR Higher Education Coordinating Commission
e Ms. Kate Boyd- Executive Director - SD Cosmetology & Board of Barber Examiners Commission
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